Rob Leighton <police@northfieldma.gov>

Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Wed, 8 Apr 2020 19:33:48 +0000

None have.

Robert F. Leighton, Chief
Northfield Police Department
69 Main Street

Northfield, MA 01360

Office 413-498-5118
Dispatch 413-625-8200

On Apr 8, 2020, at 15:33, Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org> wrote:

Thank you.

Did you check to see if any member of the PD received emails from the company?
Thank you!

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: Rob Leighton <police@ northfieldma.gov>
Date: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 at 12:41 PM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>
Cc: Town Clerk <TownClerk@ northfieldma.gov>
Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Robert F. Leighton, Chief
Northfield Police Department
69 Main Street

Northfield, MA 01360
Station 413-498-5118
Dispatch 413-624-8200

All emails to and from this account are considered public documents.
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